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MEMORANDUM - October 25, 1965

TO: R. P. Conmnell
FROM: R. Wl Rou.th

SUBJECT: PPG Travel Rules

We agree with Dayle's observation that the present
wording of Table IV, paragraph 4, pp. 117 of Appendix A is subject
to misinterpretation.

It is suggested that the insertion of the word “to" as
I have done on his memo will suitebly clarify the statement.
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cc. W. B. Harford
D. S. Gibbs

............

1 s

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA—(Letterhead for interdepartmental use)

Rt

e —,
toot } . {ar dim

.. A e v : Ny e

e — - — e r” ”ﬂ; N m S

a

A




